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‘Sub:Forest diversion Proposal for 8.763Ha of Forest land in Jamshedpur Forest Division for Construction of 132kV
D/C Bah{agnda-Dhalbhumgarh Transmission Line being constructed by Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam
Limited-response on queries vide your office letter no. 384 /Jamshedpur, dated: 31.01.2019.

Dear Sir,

We JUSNL would like to extend our sincere thanks to your good office for your support and guidance
rendered to us till date and the same may be continued further.

In reference your office letter no. 384 /Jamshedpur dated: 31.01.2019 to the captioned subject, please find
our response as below for our forest diversion proposal as submitted earlier on MoEF portal (Proposal No
FP/IH/TRANS/35396/2018) for 8.763Ha for construction of 132 kv DS
BahragodaDhalbhumgarhTransmission Line constructed by JUSNL;

Query No. [ Query Response to Query by User Agency
1. Rectification & submission of detailed List | We, Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited
of Tree Enumeration to be felled under the | rectified in detailed list of Tree

corridor of 132KV D/C Behragoda- | Enumeration(enclosed) to be felled under the
Dhalbhumgarh Transmission line in | corridor of 132KV D/C  Behragoda-
theproposed diversion of forest land. Dhalbhumgarh Transmission line in the
proposed diversion of forestland.

Thanking you and looking forward for kind support please.

Faithfully,

EleElei cﬂmﬁﬁé‘e‘éﬁ Ty
“Txpasmigstm Division, GoltiuHt

Encl:Detailed list of Tree Enumeration.

Cc:Forest Range officer,Forest Range office-Chakulia.




